City of Venice

City Manager’s Report
Agenda Item Request
DATE: July 26, 2013
TO: Edward Lavallee, City Manager
FROM: Christopher Rozansky, C. M., Airport Administrator C2

SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 2013-20 and FDOT Joint Participation Agreement - Floodplain and
Stormwater Plan Updates

Background:
The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) is updating the flood map for the City of

Venice. Staff believes that the draft model does not accurately depict conditions at Venice Municipal
Airport. The model significantly increases the area included in the 100-year flood plain. Therefore,
additional modeling is necessary to either verify or revise the proposed flood plain.

Additionally, the master drainage plan approved by SWFWMD in 2010 must be updated to reflect recent
improvements to Runway 5-23 in the northeast quadrant of the Airport.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) has offered Joint Participation Agreement (JPA) No.
434439-1-94-01 to pay for 80% of the costs of Floodplain and Stormwater Plan Updates, up to $80,000.
The Airport Fund will be responsible for up to $20,000 in matching funds.

This JPA was not anticipated in FY 13, but the Airport has sufficient funds in the approved budget from
the environmental assessment (for safety improvements to relocate the Runway 13-31 runway protection
zone) which is anticipated to cost less than budgeted.

Requested Action:
Staff requests City Council approval of Resolution No. 2013-20 authorizing Appropriate Government

Officials to execute the Joint Participation Agreement for FM Number 434439-1-94-01 by and between
the State of Florida Department of Transportation and the City of Venice.

City Attorney:
The City Attorney has reviewed and approved Resolution No. 2013-20 and Joint Participation Agreement

No. 434439-1-94-01.

Funds Availability:
Funds are available for this project in account 401-9732-542.63-00.

Attachments: Resolution No. 2013-20
FDOT Joint Participation Agreement
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